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Chan, Louis Yun-Fat

From: chmak@pland.gov.hk
Sent: 2013 5 15  15:40
To: Kwong, Edmund Kin-Hing
Cc: Chan, Louis Yun-Fat; tckyip@pland.gov.hk; wwyleung@pland.gov.hk
Subject: Planning Status of Planned Development in West Kowloon

 
Dear Mr Kwong,  
 
I refer to your letter of 8.5.2013 (Ref.:  2512043A-GN-00331/13) addressed to our Urban Design 
and Landscape Section on the captioned in relation to the proposed Road Improvement Works 
project under Agreement No. CE 44/2011 (HY).  
 
The three areas as shown on your Plan 1 and their latest progress are as follows:  
 
1.  Planned Indoor Recreational Centre  
- The project is under preliminary planning by the Leisure and Cultural Services Department.  The 
building layout has yet to be finalized.  
 
2.  Planned West Kowloon Government Offices  
- The project is under active planning by the Architectural Services Department for the 
Government Property Agency.  The building layout has yet to be finalized.  
 
3.  Proposed Hindu Temple  
- The project proponent is in an on-going discussion with LandsD on its land grant .  The building 
layout has yet to be finalized.  
 
Should you have any questions please feel free to contact this office for further details.  
 
Regards,  
CH MAK  
Town Planner/Yau Tsim Mong, PlanD  
2158 6372 




